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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 8:03 AM
To: Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND6462Z AND 

SMV9046P ON 2ND FEBRUARY 2023 AT ABOUT 1820 HRS [2302-7575 (3MW)(PD)]

Internal 

 
PW: Allianz1 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)  
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 8:02 AM 
To: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND6462Z AND SMV9046P ON 2ND FEBRUARY 
2023 AT ABOUT 1820 HRS [2302-7575 (3MW)(PD)] 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Our Ref: SND6462Z 
Your Ref: 2023 32005108KC-SMV9046P 
 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the 
NIMA Protocol). 
  
We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the 
NIMA Protocol). 
  
Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your 
client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
3 Motorwerkz Concept Pte Ltd  
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-40/42 Synergy @ KB 
Singapore 417800  
 
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 

 File: SND6462Z TP.pdf, SMV9046P OI.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=2a1318d6-eb8f-480c-b057-19d32ecf826d-800c1af53a7a7684 

Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 2/14/2023 
 
Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
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Shanti 
Claims & Performance Management Department 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
  
  

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of 
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e- 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 6:40 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Lua SiewHui <lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND6462Z AND SMV9046P ON 2ND 
FEBRUARY 2023 AT ABOUT 1820 HRS [2302-7575 (3MW)(PD)] 
 

Internal 

 
Our Ref: SND6462Z 
Your Ref: 2023 32005108KC-SMV9046P 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your email dated 8th February 2023. 
 
We have our client’s instructions to reject your surveyors, and to appoint Prominent Appraiser Services Pte 
Ltd as independent surveyor for the pre-repair survey (“PRS”). 
 
Kindly please arrange the surveyor to contact Mr. Jay Lim at his mobile phone no. 9797 2800 for a mutual 
date/time to carry out the PRS located at: - 
 
3 Motorwerkz Concept Pte Ltd  
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-40/42 Synergy @ KB 
Singapore 417800 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 
Kitty Tan | Legal Secretary 

 

 

 

   R. S. Solomon LLC  
    Advocates & Solicitors 

    300 Beach Road  
    The Concourse #12-02/03/04  
    Singapore 199555 
 
    T:  +65 6817 7498 
    F:  +65 6292 2665 
    E:  kitty_tan@rssolomon.com 
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The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including any 
attachments) from your computer system. Thank you. 
 
 
 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: 8 February, 2023 6:29 PM 
To: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com> 
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

 
Your Ref: SND6462Z 
Our Ref: 2023 32005108KC-SMV9046P 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
 A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
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
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:28 AM 
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
 
We act for the owner ('our Client') of vehicle no. SND6462Z. 
 
Our Client's vehicle was involved in the aforesaid accident with your insured's vehicle no. SMV9046P at the 
material time. As a result, our Client's vehicle was damaged and before our Client proceeds to repair his 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct 
a pre-repair survey of our Client's vehicle within the stipulated timeline, our Client will proceed to repair the 
vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Please see below, the following documents for your necessary action:- 
 
1. Our letter of even date; and 
2. GIA report lodged by our Client. 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: -       
 
Name of workshop  :     3 Motorwerkz Concept Pte Ltd 
Address                    :     25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-40/42 Synergy @ KB Singapore 417800 
Contact                    :     Mr. Jay Lim at Mobile no. 9797 2800 

We have our client’s instructions to appoint Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey. 
 
Kindly let us hear from you soonest. 
 
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
 

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including any attachments) from your computer 
system. Thank you. 


